



## PAYMAN JAVAHERIAN, D.C.

### STAR CHIROPRACTIC, JAVAHERIAN D.C.

#### CHIROPRACTOR

- Personal Injury
- Worker's Compensation



### SELECTED EXPERIENCE

#### CHIROPRACTOR / OWNER

Star Chiropractic & Rehabilitation | Encino, CA | 2011-Current

#### CHIROPRACTOR

Prime Wellness | Van Nuys, CA | 2010-2014

#### CHIROPRACTOR

Health Care Ebnesahidi Chiropractic P.C. | Los Angeles, CA | 2009-2010

#### CHIROPRACTOR ASSISTANT

Solutions M.M.C. | North Hollywood, CA | 2007-2008

#### CHIROPRACTOR ASSISTANT

Core Chiropractic | Woodland Hills, CA | 2000-2001



### EDUCATION

#### DOCTOR OF CHIROPRACTIC

Cleveland Chiropractic College | Los Angeles, CA | 2001-2006

#### BACHELOR'S OF SCIENCE DEGREE, BIOLOGY

California State University Northridge | Northridge, CA | 1998-2000



### CONDITIONS TREATED

- Personal Injuries on Lien
- Auto Injuries on Lien
- Sport Injuries
- Neck & Back Pain
- Back & Neck Pain
- Headaches & Migraines
- Carpal Tunnel Syndrome
- Joint Pain, Arthritis

18055 Ventura Blvd.  
Encino, CA 91316  
**(818) 900-5623**

### ABOUT

Payman Javaherian D.C. is an experienced Chiropractor with extensive work experience since 2000. He has great interpersonal skills, is computer savvy, and routinely diagnoses and treats patients with excellent outcome.

Dr. Javaherian is a well-reviewed provider with extensive experience with providing testimony during deposition for personal injury cases. Additionally, he offers flexible scheduling, including evening and Sunday appointments.

**Available weekends and evenings**

### HOURS OF OPERATION

- Monday - Friday, Sunday  
8:00AM - 8:00PM

### LANGUAGES SPOKEN

#### AT THIS PRACTICE

- English, Farsi, Hebrew, Spanish

